

🗍 +44 7 400 44 7658

roye.peker@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/roypeker

www.RoyPeker.com

#### About Me -

A highly motivated, reliable & dedicated Senior Digital Compositor with over 10 years of experience within the London VFX industry. Known for consistently delivering work of the highest standard, strong ambition to grow within the industry & develop skill base knowledge while collaborating alongside talented professionals.

# Career History -

## January 2024 - Present:

Digital Compositor at "Industrial, Light & Magic", London. Compositing all aspects for high end Films.

### December 2015 - December 2023:

Digital Content Creator at "Roy's Side Show", London. Creating different short films content.

#### September 2023 - December 2023:

Senior Digital Compositor at "Outpost VFX", London. Compositing all aspects for high end Film & TV.

## August 2022 - August 2023:

Senior/Lead Digital Compositor at "DNEG", London. Compositing & Leading teams on all asspect for high end Films.

## January 2021 - July 2022:

Freelance Digital Compositor for commericals across 2 tenures in various studios such as: "Territory", "ETC", "Agile Films" & More...

## November 2021 - April 2022:

Digital Compositor at "Industrial, Light & Magic", London. Compositing on innovative show, ABBA Voyage.

## January 2019 - September 2021:

Digital Compositor across 3 tenures at **"Framestore"**, London. Compositing all aspects for high end Film & TV.

## July 2016 - November 2018:

Digital Compositor in London at various studios such as: "Cinesite", "NVIZ", "Milk VFX" & More... Compositing all aspects for high end Film & TV.

#### July 2015 - June 2016:

Roto/Prep Artist in London at various studios such as: "Peerless", "BlueBolt", "One of Us" & More... Working on high end Film & TV.

#### **Education -**

in

### January 2021 - April 2021:

Online course of on-set Data Acquisition in London at CAVE Academy.

## May 2014 - August 2014:

Full-time course of Compositing for Nuke in London at Escape Studios.

#### June 2012 - March 2014:

Full-time college of VFX & Post for 3D & AE in Tel-Aviv at IAC (Israeli Animation College).

## Roy's Side Show -

#### November 2023:

Creator of the short film "What If" which was well recieved with over few Million views worldwide.

#### October 2018:

Creator of the short film "SuperHope" in collaboration with GOSH hospital & SuperHope campaign for sick children.

### April 2018:

VFX Supervisor on "Holy Popcorn" an Original Web Serie by the Director Vasco Vieira.

### February 2017:

Creator of the short film "VFX Games" which was well recieved with over few Million views worldwide.

# Languages -

